
 

H. (Henry ‘Harry’) Monk 
 

 

One of the most influential administrators in club history. 
President for over 14 years from 1899 to the commencement 
of WW 1 (Unconfirmed records suggest he may have actually 
held office for 22 successive years from 1895 until after WW1!)  
Affiliated the Club in competition cricket with the Reporter 
DCA in 1913/14 for the first time, after being the driving force 
behind the establishment of the Recreation Reserve in 1912.  
Helped re-establish both the Cricket and Football clubs post 
War, and served as a Committee Member of both for over 30 
years. Stepped away from club duties in 1922. 

 


